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Christal Dennis

From: Knippa, Brad <bknippa@jw.com> L o "‘d
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:07 AM s .
To: e 707 F3 -1 P4 2: 08
Cc: Chris Gober; Cabell Hobbs '
Subject: ~ MUR 7201 (Renata Walters)

CELA

Dear Mr. Jordan:

| write in response to the complaint filed by Renata Walters and designated by the Commission as MUR 7201. Please
note that a third party vendor to the campaign is responsible for managing and canceling recurring contribution
requests such as the one in question, and | have confirmed with that vendor that Ms. Walters's recurring contribution

% has been canceled.
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4 Sincerely,

4

-4 Bradley Knippa

= Treasurer, Ted Cruz for Senate
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